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" Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 4.28 PM

To: Grondahl, Max

Cc: Ajhar, Rebecca

Subject: RE: Air General Permit 1050416-001-AG; INACTIVATION
Max,

You have provided more than sufficient detail to allow me to make the INACTIVATION. Thank you!

| have changed the facility status to INACTIVE per your e-mail(s) below.

FACILITY SCREEN Comments in their entirety: 01/25/11-Status to INACTIVE per M. Grondahl SWD e-mail & 1/25 e-mail
fr L. Anez Findlay Acct Supr, facility closed 4/13/09 & inspection verified facility is closed and has been vacated.
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Thank you and have a great day!

[0

Dickson E. Dibble, ES I1I

Air General Permit Program

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Tel. (850) 717-9071



FAX (850) 717-9001

+ GIC - #59571

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.

%@wwgiﬁé&z

in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure

From: Grondahl, Max

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 9:26 AM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Subject: FW: Air General Permit 1050416001-AG

Good morning, Dick. Please see the comments below. The given AR, Larry Ray, has not been with the company for
some time according to Ms. Anez. I called the number we had on record for Mr. Ray and Ms. Anez answered. I went by
the plant for an unannounced site inspection yesterday and found the facility locked up and vacated. Is this sufficient to
inactivate the GP?

Thanks,

Max Grondahl

FL Dept. of Environmental Protection
Environmental Specialist 11
Southwest District Air Program
(813)632-7600 Ext 116
(813)326-1761 (cell)

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from officials regarding state business are public records available to the
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Anez, Lolie [mailto:loanez@FindlayIndustries.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 9:20 AM

To: Grondahl, Max
Subject: RE: Air General Permit 1050416001-AG

Our Lake Wales facility was permanently closed on 4/13/09 so please cancel our active Air General Permit.
Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns with this request.

Thanks

Lolie

Lolie Anez

Corporate Accounting Supervisor
Cash Manager

{419) 422-1302



_(419) 427-3390 fax
loanez@findlayindustries.com -

From: Grondahl, Max [mailto:Max.Grondahl@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 9:10 AM

To: Anez, Lolie :

Subject: Air General Permit 1050416001-AG

Lollie,

Based on our telephone call a few minutes ago, and my inspection on 1/24/11 of the facility at 1230 N Scenic Hwy, Lake
Wales, this facility is permanently closed. If you wish to surrender your active Air General Permit, please provide an
email response with the request. Otherwise, the current active permit is set to expire 5/15/2013. Please let me know if
you have any questions.

Regards,

Max Grondahl

FL Dept. of Environmental Protection
Environmental Specialist Il '
Southwest District Air Program
(813)632-7600 Ext 116
(813)326-1761 (cell)

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records lJaw. Most written communications to or from officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications
may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Herschel T. Vinyard, Jr.
is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank
you in advance for completing the survey.

Tracking:



Recipient ’ Delivery
Grondahl, Max - Delivered: 1/25/2011 4:28 PM
Ajhar, Rebecca ' Delivered: 1/25/2011 4:28 PM



